

NEW ZEALAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE.

Published by Authority

S All Public Notifications which appear in this Gazette, with any Official Signature thereunts annexed, are to be considered as Official Communications made to those Persons to whom they may relate.

By His Excellency's Command,

ANDREW SINCLAIR, Colonial Secretary.

VOL. VI.] AUCKLAND, THURSDAY, NOV. 5, 1846. [No. 18

JOUNNAL OF PROCEEDINGS

Ý

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

Monday, 19th October, 1846. Present:

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

The Attorney General moved the order of the day for the further consideration of the Customs' Amendment Bill, No. 2.

Bill committed, amended, reported, and ordered to be read a third time on Tuesday, 20th October, 1846.

Mr. Kennedy gave notice that he should move the further consideration of Destitute Persons' Relief Bill, on Tuesday, the 20th October.

Mr. Donnelly gave notice that he should move the further consideration of Weights and Measures' Bill, on Tuesday, 20th October.

Council adjourned until Tuesday, 20th October, 1846.

> TUESDAY, 20TH OCTOBER, 1846. PRESENT :

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Kennedy moved the order of the day for the further consideration of the Destitute Persons' Relief Bill. Bill committed, amended, and consideration thereof, further adjourned until Wednesday, the 21st Oct. 1846.

Mr. Donnelly moved the order of the day for the consideration in Committee of the Weights and Measures' Bill.

Bill committed, amended, and consideration further adjourned until Wednesday, 21st October, 1846.

The Attorney General moved the order of the day for the third reading of the Customs' Amendment Bill, No. 2.

Bill read a third time and passed.

Council adjourned at 1 past 2 o'clock until 12 o'clock on Wednesday, 21st Oct., 1910.

WEDNESDAY, 21ST OCTOBER, 1846. PRESENT:

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

On motion of Mr. Donnelly, it was ordered that the following Returns be laid on the Table, viz. :--

1.—Separate returns of the annual Amounts of the imports and exports of the northern and southern districts of the Colony, from its foundation, distinguishing the principal articles of export in each district.

2.—Separate returns of the shipping entered inwards and outwards, at the ports of each district, distinguishing the coasting and foreign trade.

3.—Separate returns of the number of ships or vessels registered or licensed at and belongng to the ports of each district, from the foundation of the Colony.

4--Separate returns of the amount of revenue raised annually from each district, from the foundation of the Colony.

-A return of all the foregoing particulars 5.for the northern district, for the last quarter. Mr. Kennedy and the office of the da the day for the further consideration in Committee of the Destitute Persons' Relief Bill.

Bill committed, reported, and ordered to be read a third time on Monday the 26th October.

Mr. Donnelly moved the ofder of the day for the further consideration in Council of the Weights and Measures' Bill.

Bill committed, amended, reported, and ordered to be read a third time on Monday the 26th October.

The Governor gave notice that he should introduce a "Bill to amend the Crown Grant's Ordinance." The trovernor laid on the Table the Esti-

mates for the year 1847.

Ordered that the same be printed.

Council adjourned at 10 minutes after victoris, until 2 o'clock on Monday, the 26th October, 1846.

PRESENT :

All the Members.

The Council mot pursuant so adjournment. The Minute of the het Meeting were fead and confirmed.

The Governor laid on the Table " A Bill to repeal the Crown Grants' Ordinance, Sess. 5, No. 3., and to impose fees on the delivery of all Crown Grants.

On motion of the Attorney General, it was ordered, that Bill be read a first time on Tuesday, 27th October.

Be Gerenner laid as the Table a statement of the expenditure of the Government of New Zeahand; from the commencement of the Colony to the end of the year 1845. Ordered that said Return be printed

Mr. Domet moved the order of the day for the first reading of the Administration of Justice Bill.

Bill read mines sine, and enlared to be read wisecond times in Turnity the STH October.

The Governor laid on the Table a Bill for the appropriation of the Revenue for the year 1047.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, Bill read a first time, and the standing rules sus-pended, to enable the Council to proceed with the second reading.

Bill read a second time accordingly. Council in committee on said Bill. On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, it was ordered that the following items be agreed to :-

			Z 3.	a.
The Governor	nd Retablish	ment-	756 0	0
The Covernor	Ing Taranua	TV-		•
The Superinten	dent of South	iern Di-		
vision and E	stablishment		888 0	0

Colonial Secretary's Department .. 1535 0 0 The Colonial Treasurer's Depart-

ment 1217 0 0

Apdit Department. 465 0 0 On Major at the Original Treasurer, forther consideration of Estimates postponed until Tuesday, 27th October.

Mr. Donnelly moved the order of the day for the third reading of the Weights and Measures' Bill.

Bill read a third time, and passed.

Mr. Kennedy moved the order of the day for the third reading of the Destitute Persons' Relief Bill.

Bill read a third time, and pessed. On motion of the Attorney General ordered that committee do resume consideration of the Supreme Court Rules' Bill on Tuesday the 27th October.

Council adjourned at 1 past 4 o'clock, until 2 o'clock on Tuesday, 27th October, 1846. 100 T. -Common of

TUESDAY, 27 TH OCTOBER, 1846.

PRESENT :

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournments The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

the day for the first reading of the Crown Grants' Bill.

Bill read a first time, and ordered to be read a second time on Wednesday, 28th Oct. 1846.

The Colonial Treasurer moved the order of the day for the further consideration in Council of the Estimates.

On the question being put that the sum of £1,373 be granted to the Surveyor General's Department,

Mr. Kennedy moved as an amendment, et. £1048 0 0 be granted : agreed to.

The followi	ng items agreed to	viz ;	 	
	yor General's Do			
partifient, V	Vellington	475		
For Public We	orks and Store De-	1.2.1	्र स	NZ -
	uckland	405	2	0
For Customs'	Dept., Auckland	1080	.0	•••
	Wellington	715	0	0
Ditto	Nelson	330	0	0
Ditto	New Plymouth	160	0	0
				-

On the question being put that the sum of store 15 0 be granted for Harbor Depart-ment, Auckland. Mr. Domett moved that the Pilots Salary be increased £40, and that the sum of £575 15.0 be granted. Agreed to.

On the question being put that the sum of $\pounds 313$ 15 0 be granted for the Harbor Department, Wellington, Mr. Domett moved, that the Pilots' Salary be increased £60, and that the sum of £373 15 0 be granted. Agreed to.

On the question being put that the sum of £198 15 0 be granted for Harbor Depart-ment, Nelson, Mr. Domett moved, that the

Filots' Salary be increased £60, that the fur-
ther sum of £70 be appropriated for Buoys
and Lights, and that the sum of £328 15 0 be
granted in lieu of the original sum proposed
for the Department. Agreed to.
in the Department. Tigleed to.

The following items were then agreed to, viz: £ s. d Harbor Department New Plymouth 110 0 0

Bille Hokianga 50 0 0 Government Brig Victoria 1500 0 0

On the question being put that the sum of £200 be granted for the service of the Government Schooner Albert. Mr. Kennedy moved as an amendment that the item be struck out. Agreed to.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, further consideration of Estimates postponed until Wednesday, the 28th October.

Mr. Domett moved the order of the day for 2nd reading of Administration of Justice Bill. Bill read a second time, and ordered to be considered in committee on Wednesday, the 28th October.

The Attorney General moved, that the order of the day for consideration in committee of Supreme Court Rules' Bill be adjourned until Wednesday, the 28th October.

Council adjourned at quarter past four, to 2 oclock on Wednesday, 28th October, 1846.

WEDNESDAY,	28th	Остов	ER. 1846	
	PRESE	NT :		

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

The Colonial Treasurer moved the order of the day for the further consideration in committee of the Estimates.

The Colonial Secretary moved that the sum of £175 be appropriated for Customs' Department, and the sum of £174 10 0 for Harbor Department at Russell.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, the sum of £3990 6 0 be granted for the Police Department, Auckland,

On the question being put that the sum of £604, be granted for Police Magistrates' Department. The Colonial Secretary moved that it be struck out. Agreed to.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, the following sums appropriated, viz :--

n n		£	S.	α.
Police Department,	Russell	101	5	0
Ditto	Wellington			

On question being put, that the sum of $\pounds 255$ 10 be granted for the Police Department, Nelson, Mr. Domett moved, that the number of privates be increased to six, at 25s. each per week, and that the sum of $\pounds 481$ 5 be granted in lieu of the original sum proposed. Agreed to.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, the following items granted, viz :--

		£	6	d.	
Police Depart, at New P	lymouth 1	003	0	0	
Ditto Akaroa				0	
Medical Department		180	0	Ö	
Militia, Auckland			16	3	
Ditto Wellington			16	3	
Supreme Court, Aucklan	nd 1	380	Ó	Õ	
Ditto Welling			15	0	

Law Officers, Auckland 600 0 0

On the question being put, that the sum of $\pounds 241$ 5 be granted for the Law Officers, Wellington, the Colonial Treasurer moved, that. the sum of £100 be added to the salary of the Crown Solicitor. Agreed to,

Crown Solicitor. Agreed to. On motion of Mr. Domett, the sum of £200 appropriated for the Crown Solicitor and Registrar of Deeds at Nelson.

On motion of the Colonial Treasurer, the following sums granted, viz :

5		£	s.	α.
Local Courts,	Auckland	230	O.	0
	Wellington	30	0	0
	tions, Auckland.	150	0	0
T. 14	TT7 111 and a m	000	Δ	6

Ditto Wellington. 200 0 0 Police Magistrates' Department. 1680 12 6 Sheriff and Gaol, Auckland.... 408 2 6

On the question being put that the sum of $\pounds 478$ 2 6 be granted for Gaol at Wellington, Mr. Domett moved, that the Gaoler's salary be increased to $\pounds 109$ 10, and that the sum of $\pounds 496$ 7 6 be granted for the Department. Agreed to.

On the question being put, that the sum of $\pounds 206$ be granted for Gaol at Nelson, Mr. Domett moved, that the Gaoler's salary be increased to $\pounds 109$ 10 0, and that the sum of $\pounds 224$ 5, be granted for the department. Agreed to.

On Motion of the Colonial Treasurer, the following sums agreed to viz.

	£	; s.	đ.
Coroners	. 80	0	0
Ecclesiastical and Schools	1190	0	0
Miscellaneous	4300	0 (0
Public Works	4800	0 (0
On motion of Mr. Domett.	the	sum	of

£500, appropriated for roads at Nelson.

The Colonial Treasurer moved, that further consideration of Estimates be adjourned until Thursday, 29th October.

Mr. Domett moved, that Council do adjourn. Council adjourned at $\frac{1}{2}$ past 4 o'clock, until 2 o'clock on Thursday, 29th October, 1846.

TEURSDAY, 29TH OCTOBER, 1846: PRESENT:

All the Members.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment[•] The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Domett moved the order of the day for consideration in committee of the Administration of Justice Bill.

Bill committed, amended, and further consideration thereof adjourned until Friday, 30th October.

The Attorney General gave notice that he should move the further consideration in com-

mittee of the Supreme Court Rules' Bill, and the second reading of the Crown Grants' Bill, on Friday, 30th October.

The Governor laid on the Table a portion of the Returns moved for by Mr. Donnelly on the 21st instant.

On motion of Mr. Kennedy, ordered that said Returns be printed.

Mr. Kennedy moved, that Council do now adjourn. · March

Council adjourned at $\frac{1}{2}$ past 5 o'clock, until 2 o'clock on Friday, 30th October, 1846.

FRIDAY, 30TH OCTOBER, 1846. PRESENT :

The Governor and four Members. Absent, Mr. Donnelly and Mr. Kennedy.

The Council met pursuant to adjournment. The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed. ್ ನಿರ್ಮಾ ಗ

The second second ی کا کلیو اینان ا**بر**

20.00

ما المراجع المراجع الم ha car . .

• - - ---

. --- '

.....

423 . su

1 .

-

Sec. 20 8-1

ma ne

912 CR- 4

3 10

and the second second

Sec. 4.

. . .

.

<u>.</u>

5 x x 2 **

2 2

è

. 107

- .

The Attorney General moved the order of the day for the second reading of the Crown Grants' Bill. Bill read a second time, and on motion of the Attorney General, Bill committed; amended, reported. in i na se

Mr. Domett moved the order of the day for further consideration in Council of " Administration of Justice Bill."

Bill considered, amended, and forener consideration postponed until Monday, 2nd Nov. Mr. Domett moved, that Council do now

adjourn.

Council adjourned at 4 o'clock, until 2 o'clock on Monday, 2nd November.

J. COATES, Clerk of Council.

Auckland :- Printed by JOHN WILLIAMSON, for the New Zealand Government.

and the state of the

. .

S. T. M. MARS

البجم الأرباء المركز الرا

. .

in Press

inter story

م الأثرم